Priowity

Reference Mo M/M/?Qﬁé”}/&%}atm No

2

From (Person)

i~
r‘?fﬁ_‘(%ﬁ

Date/Time

TYPE: M.Car / M Cycle 'Bus / Van / |,

For 69>

NORMAL / URGENT

ol - A/}‘,’a’

Ref:

MV : §

i OPS “ Yes | No DOA.

{ Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

- KA

Vehicle No - QA )As At =
Make & Model NEW CAR PRICES
Registration Date: g MV:$ ﬁﬁ-’f@% X@L
COE Expiry Date: | = SR - FS:$ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amaunt: IPARF) + (COE) B SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X12= __Mths Average MV $
AsAt::
i ST = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
Y e T = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes / No - $ .
(b) Balance ! Months Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No - $
More than 10yrs old: ~ Yes /No - §
i L8 ey 2 b) MV for Repossessed vehicle =% .
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/lLow | - $
(a) - (b) = 2= < vrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/fPoor/Burnt | - $ :
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date / Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear partners,

e e et e S e e e e e i

NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Wednesday, 17 April 2019 8:57 AM

LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);
nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collinwong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
benson@lbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg

TEO Kitty; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent

Assistance required: Effect MV for FBF692Y Yamaha TMAX 530 CVT ABS

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.

DOA: 05/04/2019

Thanks
Matthew Ng



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner D Type:
Owner |1D:

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output:
QOpen Market Value:
Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
27351

FBF692Y
No
17 Apr 2019

YAMAHA

TMAX 530 CVT ABS
Grey

2016

J409E072482

JYAS 099000022649
$9.039.00

01Aug2016

01 Aug 2016
2
$1,356.00

No

$0.00

31 Jul 2026

D - Motorcycle
10

$6,01200
$4,381.00
$4,381.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2019

9k~ $ 22k



Sent from my iPad

-----Disclaimer-—-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. if you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



2019/4117 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

\

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/11151/)
56D$19800

Reg : 19/08/2016
Type: Scooters
530cc

Well taken cared of by previous owner. Please visit the bike at | Motoring showroom location at Block 1008
Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01-14 Singapore 159722.

Posted on : 23/03/2019

% PAID AD % DEALER AD

@ COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XP530-TMAX/11151/)

Yamaha XP530 Tmax (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/11116/)

{flistingluse ike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/11116/)
SGP$19800

Reg :01/09/2016
Type: Scooters
530cc

15000km

One mature owner. Excellent condition . Genuine mileages of 15,000KM only. All rounder fully highway
capable super scooter with good performance, handling, comfort and very convenience evenr...

Loan And Trade In Available With Attractive Rate.

Posted on: 21/03/2019

% PAID AD % DEALER AD

@ COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XP530-TMAX/11116/)

httes:/iwww.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_modei=Yamaha+XP530+Tmax8&bike_type=&price_from=8&price_to=&license_class... 3/8



2019/4/17 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

Bike model
Yamaha XP530 Tmax

Type
Any v

Price From

Any v

Price To
Any v

Class

Any v

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS v
Q SEARCH IE VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Q, SEARCH w

Yamaha XP530 Tmax (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/10187/)

(/-Iisting!usedbikelyamaha—amaha—xpSSO«tm ax/10187/)
56D$21500

Reg : 10/10/2016

Type: Scooters

530cc
2764km

Reg 10/2016, Yamaha t-max 530 ABS keyless. Expat owned done only 1728 miles. Fixed with pillon back rest
& sports screen. Loan & trade in available. Pls call for viewing or enquiries.

As Good As New (1728 Miles Only)

Posted on : 30/03/2019

W PAID AD % DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XP530-TMAX/10187/)

hitps:/iwww.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Yamaha+XP530+Tmax&bike_type=&price_from==&price_to=&license_class... 1/9



2019/4117 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

Yamaha XP530 Tmax (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/9835/)

[Histing/usedbikelama ha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/9835/)
SGD$24800

Reg:10/11/2017

Type: Scooters

530cc
9568km

Low mileage of 9564km Fully stock. Maintenance on time. Never being to overboard. Loan/Cash Deal
Available. Trade in are welcome. Interested parties are welcome to view, Drop by and look for...

Est Monthly $GP$411
Posted on : 06/04/2019

# PAIDAD % DEALER AD

@ COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XP530-TMAX/9835/)

Yamaha XP530 Tmax (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/12171/)

(Nlisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/12171/)

S6D$19300

Reg:12/08/2016
Type: Scooters
530cc

With akrapovic full system exhaust. Good condition .
Posted on : 05/04/2019

% PAID AD % DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS ? (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-XP530-TMAX/12171/)

Yamaha XP530 Tmax (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-xp530-tmax/11151/)

htps://www.sgbikemart,com.sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Yamaha+XP530+Tmax&bike_type=&price_from=&price_to=&license_class... 2/9



